
NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

PURPOSE: 

Call to order: Council Chamber 

MINUTES 

Wednesday, January 21, 2015 

4:00 p.m. 

Rosenberg City Hall 
City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 

Rosenberg Planning Commission Meeting 

AGENDA 

1. Consideration of and action on minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting for 
December 17, 2014. (Janet Eder, Secretary II) 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
2. Hold public hearing on a Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision, a subdivision of 

2.2375 acres of land being a partial replat of Reserve "E", replat of Reserve "C·, Fort Bend 
Business Center, Section Two (Slide No. 2008A; F.B.C.P.R.), in the Robert Handy Survey, Abstract 
No. 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve (Travis Tanner, 
Executive Director of Community Development) 

3. Hold public hearing on Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four being 
27.6398 acre tract of land being a partial replat of Reserve "H", Block 4, The Villages at Rosenberg 
(Slide No. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) conveyed to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. No. 
2013159055) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 4 reserves, 104 lots, 3 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development 

4. Hold public hearing on a Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center, a 20.0427 acre 
tract of land being all of restricted Reserve "A", Brazos Town Center, Section Two (Plat No. 
20050239; F.B.C.P.R.) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, and in the Simon Jones 
Survey, Abstract No. 271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 5 reserves, 139 lots, 3 
blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director Community Development) 

VARIANCE REQUESTS 
None 

SUBDIVISION LAND PLANS AND PRELIMINARY PLATS 
5. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, a 

subdivision of 22.691 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 108 
lots, 6 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

FINAL PLATS 
6. Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision, a 

subdivision of 2.2375 acres of land being a partial replat of Reserve "E", replat of Reserve ·C·, Fort 
Bend Business Center, Section Two (Slide No. 2008A; F.B.C.P.R.), in the Robert Handy Survey, 
Abstract No. 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve (Travis Tanner, 
Executive Director of Community Development) 

Page 1 of 3 



7. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four, 
being 27.6398 acre tract of land being a partial replat of Reserve "H", Block 4, The Villages at 
Rosenberg (Slide No. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) conveyed to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. 
No. 2013159055) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas; 4 reserves, 104 lots, 3 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development) 

8. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five, a 
22.1380 acre tract of land in the Robert Handy Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas; 3 reserves, 73 lots, 2 blocks (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 

9. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center, a 20.0427 
acre tract of land being a replat of restricted Reserve "A", Brazos Town Center, Section Two (Plat 
No. 20050239; F.B.C.P.R.) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, and in the Simon Jones 
Survey, Abstract No. 271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 5 reserves, 139 lots, 3 
blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director Community Development) 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
10. Review and discuss the proposed Rose Meadows Development, and take action as necessary to 

direct staff. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

11. Consideration of and action on requests for future Agenda items and staff report regarding the 
following (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development): 

• Report on Comprehensive Plan update. 

12. Announcements. 

13. Adjournment. 

The Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn Into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

Page 2 of 3 



Linda Cemosek, TRMC, City Secretary 

APPfQvef(i Posting: 
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in 
need of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340. 

Page 3 of 3 



ITEM 1 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for December 17, 2014 



 
PAGE 1 OF 5 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 17, 2014 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 17th day of December 2014, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met 
in a regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  Pete Pavlovsky   Planning Commission Chairperson 
  Lester Phipps, Jr.  Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 
  Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 
  Alicia Casias   Planning Commissioner 
  Mike Parsons   Planning Commissioner 
  James Urbish   Planning Commissioner  
 
STAFF PRESENT 
  Cynthia McConathy  Councilor, At Large Position Two 

Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
  Janet Eder   Secretary II 
 
OTHERS PRESENT      
  Rene Rodriguez  LJA Engineering, Inc. (Bonbrook Plantation North, Sec. 14)  
  Jose Perez   BGE/Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates (Cottonwood Three-C) 

Lindsay Reyes   BGE/Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates (Cottonwood Three-C) 
John Casias   Self, 1236 Louise, Rosenberg 
Llarance Turner   Kelly R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc. 
Tony Topping   Texas Masonry Council 

   
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
OF NOVEMBER 19, 2014.  
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons to approve the minutes of the 
Regular Planning Commission Meeting of November 19, 2014, as written.  The motion carried by a vote of four 
“ayes” and two abstentions.  Ayes: Commissioners Casias, Parsons, Poldrack, and Urbish.  Abstentions:  
Chairperson Pavlovsky and Vice Chairperson Phipps. 
 

2. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF MACER RESERVES, A SUBDIVISION OF 7.885 
ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF KWIKROSE COMMERCIAL PARK 
(SLIDE NO. 1436/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF 
A CALL 5.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2007074320), BOTH BEING 
IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, AND BEING A REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF DEEDCO 
SUBDIVISION NO. 19 (SLIDE NO. 1357/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER 
WITH A CALL 0.216 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2003173704), BOTH 
BEING IN THE J.D. VERMILLION SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 341, ALL INCLUSIVE BEING IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS;  0 LOTS, 2 RESERVES, 1 BLOCK.  
 
Executive Summary:  This Agenda item consists of the required public hearing on the proposed Preliminary Plat of Macer 
Reserves.  The Plat consists of 7.885 acres and two (2) nonresidential reserves.  It is a partial replat of Kwikrose 
Commercial Park and Deedco Subdivision No. 19.  The property is located on the west side of State Highway 36, north 
of its intersection with Rice Street.  Further, it is located in the West Fort Bend Management District, which is noted on the 
Plat. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 7.885 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate future development of 
Reserve “A” (Reserve “B” has existing improvements on it).  There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that 



 
PAGE 2 OF 5 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 17, 2014 

 

conflict with City ordinances.  However, a public hearing is required for replats per state law and City ordinance.  
Therefore staff recommends that the Planning Commission hold the required public hearing on the Preliminary Plat 
of Macer Reserves before taking action on the Plat.   
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Chairperson Pavlovsky opened the public hearing at 4:05 p.m.   After two calls for speakers, no one stepped 
forward.  Chairperson Pavlovsky closed the public hearing at 4:05 p.m. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF MACER RESERVES, A SUBDIVISION OF 
7.885 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF KWIKROSE COMMERCIAL PARK 
(SLIDE NO. 1436/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF 
A CALL 5.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2007074320), BOTH BEING 
IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, AND BEING A REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF DEEDCO 
SUBDIVISION NO. 19 (SLIDE NO. 1357/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER 
WITH A CALL 0.216 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2003173704), BOTH 
BEING IN THE J.D. VERMILLION SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 341, ALL INCLUSIVE BEING IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS;  0 LOTS, 2 RESERVES, 1 BLOCK.  
 
Executive Summary:   As previously discussed, the Preliminary Plat of Macer Reserves consists of 7.885 acres and two 
(2) nonresidential reserves.  It is a partial replat of Kwikrose Commercial Park and Deedco Subdivision No. 19.  The Plat 
is located on the west side of State Highway 36, north of its intersection with Rice Street, and in the West Fort Bend 
Management District. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 7.885 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate future development of Reserve “A” 
(Reserve “B” has existing improvements).  As discussed, there are no issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict 
with City ordinances.  Newly created reserves in the proposed subdivision will be subject to the West Fort Bend 
Management District’s development standards as noted on the Plat. 

There being no issues in conflict with City ordinances, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Macer 
Reserves. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary.   
 Mr. Tanner stated that there is nothing to add to this item that was not covered in previous agenda item.   
 Mr. Tanner recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat of Macer Reserves. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired if there were any other questions.   
 Commissioner Parsons inquired if there was any idea as to the land use. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that two existing reserves to the north are being combined to make it more attractive for 

sale, and that it was previously discussed that the land would be used for office and warehouse 
development, but he is not certain of the type of development.  Llarance Turner with Kelly Kaluza & 
Associates, Inc., may be able to tell more about specific plans for the tract of land. 

 Commissioner Casias inquired about the access to the tract. 
 Llarance Turner with Kelly R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., spoke on behalf of Macer Reserves subdivision.   
 Mr. Turner stated that the land does not have a designated use, but it will be used for commercial.    Access 

to the subdivision is already provided through an existing access easement and driveway.   
 Mr. Turner stated that public infrastructure is in place, including water, sanitary sewer and drainage. 
 Mr. Turner asked if there were any other questions. 
 Commissioner Pavlovsky thanked Mr. Turner for his presentation. 
 Commissioner Poldrack asked Mr. Tanner what happens when property is only partially in the West Fort 

Bend Management District as far as the standards applying. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that standards apply only to the improvements within the District and that the intent of 

staff is to work with property owners to reach a practical solution.   Mr. Tanner stated that we have come 
across a few situations where part was in and part was out of the District. 

 Commissioner Parsons commented that after 1000’, a property owner does not have to comply.   
 Mr. Tanner replied that Commissioner Parsons was correct. 

    
Action Taken:   Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack to approve the Preliminary 
Plat of Macer Reserves, a subdivision of 7.885 acres of land being a partial replat of Reserve “C” of Kwikrose 
Commercial Park (Slide No. 146/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with a portion of a call 5.00 
acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2007074320), both being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract 



 
PAGE 3 OF 5 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 17, 2014 

 

No. 83, and being a replat of Reserve “C” of Deedco Subdivision No. 19 (Slide No. 1357/A; Plat Records of Fort 
Bend County, Texas) together with a call 0.216 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2003173704), 
both being in the J.D. Vermillion Survey, Abstract No. 341, all inclusive being in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas;  0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
FOURTEEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 23.506 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 60 LOTS, 4 RESERVES (5.150 ACRES), 1 BLOCK.  
 
Executive Summary:   The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen is located off of Reading Road, 
east of its intersection with Benton Road in the northwest part of Bonbrook Plantation.  The proposed Plat contains 23.506 
acres, 60 residential lots, and four (4) reserves consisting of 5.150 acres. 
 
The proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in accordance with the revised Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation, which the Planning Commission recently approved on August 20, 2014.  The amended Land Plan was 
submitted to City Council as an Amendment to the Development Agreement (Exhibit “C”) for their consideration on 
December 16, 2014. 
 
In addition to the revised Land Plan, the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
October 15, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Preliminary Plat.  Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final 
Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the price range of the homes in the subdivision. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that he was not sure of the price range. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired if this is the last section of Bonbrook. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that Section 14 is the last section. 

 
Action Taken: Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to recommend approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen, a subdivision of 23.506 acres of land 
situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 60 lots, 4 reserves (5.150 acres), 1 
block.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF COTTONWOOD SECTION THREE-C, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 8.368 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE S.A. STONE SURVEY NO. 10, A-392, CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 41 LOTS, 1 RESERVE, 3 BLOCKS.  
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C consists of 8.368 acres and 41 residential lots.  It 
is located off of Barton Creek and Pease River Lanes, immediately southwest of Cottonwood Section Three-B.  The Plat 
is within the City Limits and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 148. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was approved 
before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated April 2003. 

Previously, the Planning Commission has inquired about the overall number of lots in the Cottonwood development, the 
number that have been developed, and the number of lots remaining.  The Land Plan for Cottonwood, dating back to 
2003, provided for 629 total lots, most of which are fifty feet (50’) in width.  At this time 353 lots (or 56 percent) have been 
recorded.  Looking at it another way, 438 lots (or 70 percent) have either been recorded or approved by the Planning 
Commission.  Therefore approximately 191 lots (or 30 percent) remain to come before the Commission. 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on November 19, 2014.  There being 
no conflicts with applicable regulations or with the approved Preliminary Plat, staff recommends that the 
Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C. 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the Planning Commission inquired about the number of lots developed in the 

Cottonwood development, as well as the number of lots remaining.  Some research, dating back to 2003, 
was done prior to the meeting, and we found that the land plan provided for 629 total lots, most of which 
are 50’ in width, which complied with the standards in effect at the time.  There are 353 lots (56%) that have 



 
PAGE 4 OF 5 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 17, 2014 

 

been recorded, 438 lots (70%) recorded and/or approved and, therefore, 191 lots (30%) left for future use.  
Mr. Tanner commented that hopefully this will provide a better idea of the development. 

 Mr. Tanner stated that the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat in November and there 
were no conflicts, therefore staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the price range of the homes.   
 Mr. Tanner was not aware of the price range. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C, a subdivision of 8.368 acres of land located in the 
S.A. Stone Survey No. 10, A-392, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 41 lots, 1 reserve, 3 blocks. The 
motion carried by a vote of five “ayes” and one abstention.  Ayes:  Chairperson Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson 
Phipps, Commissioners Casias, Parsons, and Urbish.  Abstention:  Commissioner Poldrack.   
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF ROSENBERG 36 INDUSTRIAL PARK, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 18.214 ACRES OF  LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF LOT NO. 17 OF ROSENBERG 
FARMS SUBDIVISION (VOLUME 3, PAGE 575; DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND 
VOLUME 4, PAGE 25; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) BEING A 1.468 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2014103215) TOGETHER WITH THE REMAINDER OF A 
CALL 17.135 ACRE TRACT (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2014072299) AND WITH A CALL 0.754 
ACRE TRACT (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2012014590), ALL BEING IN THE HENRY SCOTT 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 0 LOTS, 2 RESERVES, 
1 BLOCK.  
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park consists of 18.214 acres and two (2) nonresidential 
reserves and is a partial replat of Lot No. 17 of Rosenberg Farms Subdivision.  The Plat is located on the south side of 
State Highway 36, northwest of its intersection with U.S. Highway 90A, and in the West Fort Bend Management District. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 18.214 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate a new site development on 
Reserve “B” and future development of Reserve “A.”  There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with 
City ordinances.  Newly created reserves in the proposed subdivision will be subject to the West Fort Bend Management 
District’s development standards as noted on the plat. 

Following a public hearing, the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on October 
15, 2014.  There being no issues in conflict with City ordinances or with the approved Preliminary Plat, staff 
recommends that the Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial 
Park. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that there are no issues with the subdivision that conflict with City ordinances.  It is, 

however, subject to the West Fort Bend Management District development standards.  The plat does 
include a note for notification purposes. 

 Mr. Tanner stated that after the Public Hearing in October 2014, the Planning Commission approved the 
Preliminary Plat of the subdivision.  Staff recommends approval to City Council of the Final Plat of 
Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park. 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the use of the land. 
 Mr. Tanner commented that Mr. Turner could better address this question. 
 Mr. Turner stated that Reserve B will be used for a probation office and Reserve A will be used for future 

commercial development.  At this time, Reserve A does not have a user. 
 Commissioner Pavlovsky inquired about the access across the railroad tracks.   
 Mr. Turner replied that there would be no such access.   
 

Action Taken:   Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps, to recommend approval 
to City Council of the Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park, a subdivision of 18.214 acres of land being a 
partial replat of Lot No. 17 of Rosenberg Farms Subdivision (Volume 3, Page 575; Deed Records of Fort Bend 
County, Texas, and Volume 4, Page 25; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) being a 1.468 acre tract of land 
(Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2014103215) together with the remainder of a call 17.135 acre tract (Fort Bend 
County Clerk’s File No. 2014072299) and with a call 0.754 acre tract (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 
2012014590), all being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 
lots, 2 reserves, 1 block.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 



 
PAGE 5 OF 5 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 17, 2014 

 

7. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION BY PARAGON OUTLETS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF.   
 
Executive Summary:  Representatives of Paragon Outlets will make a presentation to the Commission regarding 
the future outlet shopping center.  No action or approvals by the Planning Commission are being requested at this 
time.  This is an opportunity for the Commission to become familiar with a project of this scope, which will have to 
go through processes (such as platting, etc.) with the Commission in the future.  Paragon Outlets has requested 
this opportunity in conjunction with City staff. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner stated that the Paragon representative was ill and was unable to make the meeting, therefore 
the item will be postponed to a future agenda.  

 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the nature of the project. 
 Mr. Tanner replied it is for an outlet mall. 

 
No action was taken. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND STAFF REPORT 
REGARDING THE FOLLOWING. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on 
as well as other updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning 
Commission the opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas.  At the meeting, staff will provide 
an overview of recent activities related to the Comprehensive Plan update. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner provided an update on the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about getting additional information provided in the future on the 

Comprehensive Plan website. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that more information could be provided. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the progress of residential street widths.   
 Mr. Tanner stated that a meeting with developers would likely be mid to late January. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the progress of road impact fees.   
 Mr. Tanner replied that the consultant for the Comprehensive Plan would be looking at similar measures, 

such as concurrency standards. 
 
No action was taken. 
 

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
No announcements at this time. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Chairperson Pavlovsky adjourned the Rosenberg Planning Commission meeting 
at 4:28 p.m. 

 
 

_______________________ 
Janet Eder 
Secretary II 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Public Hearing for Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision 

 
MOTION 
 

Hold public hearing on a Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision, a subdivision of 2.2375 
acres of land being a partial replat of Reserve “E”, replat of Reserve “C”, Fort Bend Business Center, 
Section Two (Slide No. 2008A; F.B.C.P.R.), in the Robert Handy Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends the public hearing be held. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision is a proposed replat consisting of 2.2375 acres and 
only one (1) non-residential reserve.  The property is located on the east side of FM 2218, slightly north of its 
intersection with Reading Road.  The tract is in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167. 
 
Because it is a partial replat of a previous subdivision, a public hearing is required per state law and the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  That being said, staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the Planning 
Commission taking action on the Plat in a subsequent Agenda item. 
  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 
Public Hearing on a Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center 
Section Four 

 
MOTION 
 

Hold public hearing on a Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four being a 27.6398 
acre tract of land being a partial replat of Reserve “H”, Block 4, The Villages at Rosenberg (Slide No. 1945 
A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) conveyed to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. No. 2013159055) in the Jane H. 
Long League, Abstract No. 55, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 4 reserves, 104 lots, 3 
blocks.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends the public hearing be held. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four 
 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This Agenda item consists of the required public hearing on the proposed Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos 
Town Center Section Four.  The property is located off of Town Center Boulevard, north of its intersection with 
Vista Drive.  It is located within the City Limits; in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167; and immediately west of The 
Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, which has been recorded.  The Plat consists of approximately 
27.6 acres, with 104 single-family residential lots and four (4) reserves. 

Because it is a partial replat of a previous subdivision, a public hearing is required per state law and the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  That being said, staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the Planning 
Commission taking action on the Plat in a subsequent Agenda item. 
  
 
 









PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Public Hearing on a Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center 

 
MOTION 
 

Hold public hearing on a Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center, a 20.0427 acre tract of 
land being a replat of restricted Reserve “A”, Brazos Town Center, Section Two (Plat No. 20050239; 
F.B.C.P.R.) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, and in the Simon Jones Survey, Abstract No. 
271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 5 reserves, 139 lots, 3 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends the public hearing be held. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center 
 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This Agenda item consists of the required public hearing on the proposed Final Plat of The Townhomes at 
Brazos Town Center. The subject property is located off of Town Center Boulevard, north of its intersection with 
Commercial Drive.  It is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167.  The Plat consists 
of approximately 20 acres, with 139 townhome lots and five (5) reserves. 
 
Because it is a partial replat of a previous subdivision, a public hearing is required per state law and the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  That being said, staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the Planning 
Commission taking action on the Plat in a subsequent Agenda item. 
  
 
 







PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, a 
subdivision of 22.691 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 108 lots, 6 
blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
147 (Trails at Seabourne Parke)  City  2 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two 
2. Land Plan of The Trails at Seabourne Parke – June 2003 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

 X_City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two consists of approximately 22.7 acres and 
108 residential lots.  It is located south of J. Meyers Road and off of Heath Ridge, Oak Briar, and Cottage Creek 
Lanes, immediately southwest of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section One.  The Plat is within the City Limits 
and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was 
approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated 
June 2003 (see attached).  Recordation of plats in this development last occurred in 2005.  The development 
was recently assigned to a new developer, LGI Homes, that wishes to develop in accordance with the previously 
approved Land Plan.  A Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission and City Council in 
2006 and 2007, but was never subsequently recorded and therefore expired, hence the new Preliminary Plat 
submittal. 

There being no conflicts with applicable regulations or with the original Land Plan, staff recommends approval of 
the Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two.  In addition to the Utility Agreement and 
Land Plan, this Plat/development is subject to a Road Improvement Agreement related to improvements to J. 
Meyer Road that, due to conditions that have changed over the last several years since platting last occurred, 
must be modified to address needed road improvements before any infrastructure permits are released for the 
subdivision.  This agreement shall be in place prior to final plat approval by City Council. 
  
 
 





LOT SUMMARY
SQ. FT. QUANTITY PERCENTAGE

AVG. LOT AREA 7009

50' LOTS 108 100.00%





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision, a subdivision of 
2.2375 acres of land being a partial replat of Reserve “E”, replat of Reserve “C”, Fort Bend Business 
Center, Section Two (Slide No. 2008A; F.B.C.P.R.), in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract No. 187, City 
of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Brazos 
Town Center Collision. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision  
2. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit “B” Brazos Town Center – 09-30-14 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
As discussed in the previous public hearing Agenda item related to this Plat, the Short Form Final Plat of Brazos 
Town Center Collision is a proposed replat consisting of 2.2375 acres and only one (1) non-residential reserve.  
The property is located on the east side of FM 2218, slightly north of its intersection with Reading Road.  The 
tract is in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167. 

The Developer’s most recently approved Conceptual Plan indicates this tract will consist of commercial 
development, which is consistent with the Plat submittal.  Staff finds no issues with this Plat to be in conflict with 
the “Subdivision” Ordinance or with the Development Agreement, as amended.  It has been submitted as a 
Short Form Final Plat, eliminating the necessity to submit a Preliminary Plat, because it does not require the 
extension of any streets or utilities.  Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to 
City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision. 
  
 
 







PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four, being a 
27.6398 acre tract of land being a partial replat of Reserve “H”, Block 4, The Villages at Rosenberg (Slide 
No. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) conveyed to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. No. 2013159055) in the 
Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 4 reserves, 104 lots, 
3 blocks.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The Reserve at 
Brazos Town Center Section Four. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four  
2. Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four  –  11-19-14 
3. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit “B” Brazos Town Center – 09-30-14 - Please refer 

to previous Agenda item 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt  – 11-19-14 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four is located off of Town Center Boulevard, 
north of its intersection with Vista Drive.  It is located within the City Limits; in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167; 
and immediately west of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, which has been recorded.  The 
Plat consists of approximately 27.6 acres, with 104 single-family residential lots and four (4) reserves. 

The typical lot size for the subdivision is 50 feet in width.  This is per the approved Land Plan, which was most 
recently amended on September 30, 2014 (see attached).  Per the amended Development Agreement, homes 
in the subdivision will also be a minimum of 51 percent masonry construction, which is noted on the Plat. 

The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on November 19, 2014.  The 
proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Land Plan for Brazos 
Town Center, or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning 
Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center 
Section Four. 
  
 











janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five, a 
22.1380 acre tract of land in the Robert Handy Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas;  3 reserves, 73 lots,  2 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The Reserve at 
Brazos Town Center Section Five. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five 
2. Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five – 10-15-14 
3. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit “B” Brazos Town Center – 09-30-14 – Please refer 

to previous Agenda Item No. 6 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-15-14 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five is located off of Town Center Boulevard, to 
the east of its intersection with FM 2218.  It is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 
167.  The Plat consists of approximately 22.14 acres, with 73 single-family residential lots and three (3) reserves. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is fifty-five (55’) feet in width.  This is per the approved Land Plan, as 
amended on September 30, 2014 (see attached).  Per the amended Development Agreement, residences in the 
subdivision must also be a minimum of three (3) sides masonry exterior and 2,000 square feet in size. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on October 15, 2014.  The 
proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Land Plan or 
Development Agreement for Brazos Town Center, or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  That being said, staff 
recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The 
Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five. 
  
 
 











PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

On this the 15th day of October 2014, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in 
a regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
Pete Pavlovsky 

Lester Phipps, Jr. 
Wayne Poldrack 
Alicia Casias 
Mike Parsons 
James Urbish 

STAFF PRESENT 
Travis Tanner 
Renee LeLaurin 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Geoff Freeman 

CALL TO ORDER 

Planning Commission Chairperson 
Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 
Planning Commission Secretary 
Planning Commissioner 
Planning Commissioner 
Planning Commissioner 

Executive Director of Community Development 
Secretary II 

BGE/Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates (Brazos Town Center) 

Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING OF 
SEPTEMBER 17,2014. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the minutes of the 
regular Planning Commission meeting of September 17, 2014, as written. The motion carried unanimously. 

2. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ROSENBERG 36 INDUSTRIAL PARK, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 18.214 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF LOT NO. 17 OF ROSENBERG 
FARMS SUBDIVISION (VOLUME 3, PAGE 575; DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND 
VOLUME 4, PAGE 25; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) BEING A CALL 17.135 ACRE 
TRACT (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2014072299) TOGETHER WITH A CALL 0.754 ACRE 
TRACT (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2012014590) AND A CALL 0.32 ACRE TRACT (FORT 
BEND COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2014033291), ALL BEING IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT 
NO. 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: This Agenda item consists of the required public hearing on the proposed Preliminary Plat of 
Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park. The Plat consists of 18.214 acres and two (2) nonresidential reserves. It is a partial replat 
of Lot No. 17 of Rosenberg Farms Subdivision. The property is located on the south side of State Highway 36, northwest 
of its intersection with U.S. Highway gOA. Further, it is located in the West Fort Bend Management District, which is noted 
on the plat. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 18.214 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate a new site development on 
Reserve "B" and future development of Reserve "A." There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with 
City ordinances. However, a public hearing is required for replats per State law and City ordinance. Therefore staff 
recommends that the Planning Commission hold the required public hearing on the Preliminary Plat of Rosenberg 36 
Industrial Park before taking action on the Plat. 

Chairperson Pavlovsky opened the public hearing at 4:04 p.m. After three calls for speakers, no one 
stepped forward. Chairperson Pavlovsky closed the public hearing at 4:04 p.m. 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF THE RESERVE AT BRAZOS TOWN CENTER 
SECTION FIVE, BEING 21.4 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 73 LOTS (55' X 130' TYP.) AND THREE RESERVES 

PAGE 1 OF 8 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * OCTOBER 15, 2014 

janete
Rectangle



IN TWO BLOCKS OUT OF THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: The Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five is located off of Town 
Center Boulevard, to the east of its intersection with FM 2218. It is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 167. The Plat consists of approximately 21.4 acres, with 73 single-family residential lots and three (3) reserves. 

The typical lot size for the subdivision is fifty-five (55') feet in width. This is per the approved Land Plan, as amended on 
September 30,2014 (see attached). Per the amended Development Agreement, the subdivision must comply with the 
following requirements. 

• Residences shall be a minimum of 2,000 square feet in size; 
• Residence shall have three-sided masonry exterior; 
• The tract shall have a maximum of 73 lots or 3.4 units per acre; 
• The tract shall have a minimum of three (3) acres in landscape/open space reserves or .04 acres per lot; and, 
• The minimum lot size shall be 7,000 square feet. 

The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Land Plan or 
Development Agreement for Brazos Town Center. That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat 
of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the landscaping reserves meet the requirement or if they exceed the 

requirement. 
• Mr. Tanner replied the landscaping reserves exceed the requirement. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired if the mean value of these houses has been established. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that he did not have that information. 
• Commissioner Parsons replied that he would like to table this item until we have some idea of the sales 

price. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that we cannot legally hold the plat for that information. The developer can be held to 

the standards established in the development agreement but the price of the homes is not sufficient to hold 
approval of a plat. 

• Commissioner Poldrack replied that the developer answered that question at the last meeting. In the 
September 17th minutes, the developer estimated the townhomes to be between 200K and 250K and the 
single-family homes to be in the 375K range . 

• Commissioner Parsons requested that Mr. Tanner try to determine the median home price from the 
developers and bring that to the Commission when possible for future residential plats. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps, to approve the Preliminary Plat of 
The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five, being 21.4 acres of land containing 73 lots (55' x 130' typ.) and three 
reserves in two blocks out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. The 
motion carried unanimously. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BON BROOK PLANTATION NORTH 
SECTION FOURTEEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 23.506 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN 
LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: The Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen is located off of Reading 
Road, east of its intersection with Benton Road, in the northwest part of Bonbrook Plantation. The proposed Plat contains 
23.506 acres, 60 residential lots, and four (4) reserves consisting of 5.150 acres. 

The proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60') in width. This is in accordance with the revised Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation, which the Planning Commission recently approved on August 20,2014. The amended Land Plan still must 
be submitted to City Council as an amendment to the Development Agreement (Exhibit "C"). The effective and revised 
Land Plans are attached for reference. 

The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations. Staff recommends approval of the 
Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen with the following contingency: 

PAGE 2 OF 8 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * OCTOBER 15, 2014 

janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center, a 20.0427 acre 
tract of land being a replat of restricted Reserve “A”, Brazos Town Center, Section Two (Plat No. 
20050239; F.B.C.P.R.) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, and in the Simon Jones Survey, 
Abstract No. 271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 5 reserves, 139 lots, 3 blocks.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The Townhomes at 
Brazos Town Center. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center – Please refer to agenda item No. 4 
2. Preliminary Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center – 10-15-14 
3. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit “B” Brazos Town Center – 09-30-14 – Please refer 

to previous agenda item 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Except – 10-15-14 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town is located off of Town Center Boulevard, north of its 
intersection with Commercial Drive.  It is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167.  
The Plat consists of approximately 20.04 acres, with 139 townhome lots and five (5) reserves. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is twenty-four (24) to twenty-eight (28) feet in width.  This is per the 
approved Land Plan, as amended on September 30, 2014 (see attached).  Per the amended Development 
Agreement, the subdivision must comply with the following, among other things: 

 Residences shall be a minimum of 1,700 square feet in size; 
 Residences shall have three-sided masonry exterior with a landscape buffer between buildings; 
 Minimum fifty-foot (50’) street right-of-way width; 
 Minimum twenty-seven-foot (27’) pavement width measured from inside of curb to inside of curb; 
 Minimum twenty-foot (20’) front building lines on all lots; and, 
 A two-car garage shall be required on each lot. 

 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on October 15, 2014.  The proposed 
Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Land Plan or Development 
Agreement for Brazos Town Center, or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  That being said, staff recommends 
that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The Townhomes at 
Brazos Town Center. 









• Development Agreement (Exhibit "C") to be formally amended by City Council action before Final Plat approval. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to approve the Preliminary 
Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen, a subdivision of 23.506 acres of land situated in the Wiley 
Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas, contingent upon prior approval by City Council of the third 
revision of the Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation, recommended for approval by the Planning Commission at its 
August 20,2014 meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ROSENBERG 36 INDUSTRIAL PARK, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 18.214 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF LOT NO. 17 OF ROSENBERG 
FARMS SUBDIVISION (VOLUME 3, PAGE 575; DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND 
VOLUME 4, PAGE 25; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) BEING A CALL 17.135 ACRE 
TRACT (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2014072299) TOGETHER WITH A CALL 0.754 ACRE 
TRACT (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2012014590) AND A CALL 0.32 ACRE TRACT (FORT 
BEND COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2014033291), ALL BEING IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT 
NO. 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: As previously discussed, the Preliminary Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park consists of 18.214 
acres and two (2) nonresidential reserves. It is a partial replat of Lot No. 17 of Rosenberg Farms Subdivision. The Plat 
is located on the south side of State Highway 36, northwest of its intersection with U.S. Highway 90A, and in the West 
Fort Bend Management District. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 18.214 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate a new site development on 
Reserve "B" and future development of Reserve "A" As discussed, there are no issues with the proposed subdivision 
that conflict with City ordinances. Newly created reserves in the proposed subdivision will be subject to the West Fort 
Bend Management District's development standards as noted on the plat. 

There being no issues in conflict with City ordinances, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Rosenberg 
36 Industrial Park. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Commissioner Casias inquired if the reason for the public hearing was for a partial replat, correct? If so, 

then we may assume all the guidelines were followed and letters were mailed out. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that state law requires a public hearing on the Agenda. It also states that if the plat 

meets all the requirements, then it must be approved . For residential replats that were originally platted 
as single-family lots, then the property owners within 200 feet must be notified in writing. There are more 
requirements for replats of residential areas. 

• Commissioner Casias stated that the public hearing was held but the only way anyone could attend the 
public hearing was if they knew about it. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that state law dictates that even if a public hearing is held, if the plat in question meets 
the platting requirements, then it must be approved. Even if there were public comments, the Planning 
Commission and City Council would have to approve it if it met all requirements. 

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired what is planned for that tract. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that the state parole office wishes to relocate from Spur 10 to this tract. There will be 

future development on Reserve "A," closer to US 90A 
• Commissioner Parsons stated that there should be enough right-of-way to widen both SH 36 and US 90A 

Action Taken: Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the Preliminary 
Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park, a subdivision of 18.124 acres of land being a partial replat of Lot No. 17 of 
Rosenberg Farms Subdivision (Volume 3, Page 575; Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and Volume 4, 
Page 25; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) being a call 17.135 acre tract (Fort Bend County Clerks' File 
No. 2014072299) together with a call 0.754 acre tract (Fort Bend County Clerk's File No. 2012014590) and a call 
0.32 acre tract (Fort Bend County Clerk's File No. 2014033291), all being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 
83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. The motion carried unanimously. 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF THE TOWNHOMES AT BRAZOS TOWN 
CENTER, BEING 20.1 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 139 LOTS (24'28' X115' TYP.) AND FIVE RESERVES 

PAGE 3 OF 8 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * OCTOBER 15, 2014 

janete
Rectangle



IN THREE BLOCKS OUT OF THE JANE H. LONG LEAGUE SURVEY, A-55 & SIMON JONES SUREY, A-271, 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: The Preliminary Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center is located off of Town Center 
Boulevard, north of its intersection with Commercial Drive. It is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 167. The Plat consists of approximately 20.1 acres, with 139 townhomes lots and five (S) reserves. 

The typical lot size for the subdivision is twenty-four (24) to twenty-eight (28) feet in width. This is per the approved Land 
Plan, as amended on September 30, 2014 (see attached). Per the amended Development Agreement, the subdivision 
must comply with the following requirements: 

• Residences shall be a minimum of 1,700 square feet in size; 
• Residences shall have three-sides masonry exterior with a landscape buffer between buildings; 
• The tract shall have a maximum of 139 units or seven (7) units per acre; 
• The tract shall have a minimum of 5.S acres in landscape/open space reserves or .04 acres per unit; 
• Minimum fifty-foot (SO') street right-of-way width; 
• Minimum twenty-seven-foot (27') pavement width measured from inside of curb to inside of curb; 
• Minimum average lot size of 2,900 square feet; 
• Minimum twenty-foot (20') front building lines on all lots; and, 
• A two-car garage shall be required on each lot. 

The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Land Plan or 
Development Agreement for Brazos Town Center. That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that 139 lots is quite a few town homes but this area previously had 1S0 lots 

for apartments. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the Preliminary 
Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center, being 20.1 acres of land containing 139 lots (24'28' x 11S' typ.) 
and five reserves in three blocks out of the Jane H. Long League Survey, A-SS & Simon Jones Survey, A-271 , City 
of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. The motion carried unanimously. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF KB SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION 
OF 2.609 ACRES OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2013096789) BEING A CALL 2.601 
ACRE TRACT (VOLUME 2386, PAGE 2102; OFFICIAL RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) OUT 
OF THE ORIGINAL HELEN RAY HILLYER CALL 30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (VOLUME 438, PAGE 488 DEED 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) BEING IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: The Short Form Final Plat of KB Subdivision is located on the east side of State Highway 36, 
south of its intersection with Walger Avenue. It consists of 2.609 acres and two (2) nonresidential reserves. 

The tract being subdivided consists of recently developed Millennium Motors and the adjacent small office building. It is 
proposed to be subdivided into two (2) reserves (2.402 and 0.207 acres respectively) under separate ownership. There 
are no regulations that would preclude this proposed subdivision and it has been submitted as a Short Form Final Plat 
due to the small number of reserves involved and access and utilities already being in place. Staff reviewed a survey with 
the proposed property lines overlaid to ensure that the existing buildings would comply with the minimum setbacks, etc. 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of KB 
Subdivision. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Commissioner Casias inquired if there may be any parking issues with this subdivision. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that these are existing buildings on the site. If there were redevelopment or 

improvements, then they may be required to confirm with the current standards. For now, these existing 
businesses are legally nonconforming. The goal of this plat is to provide for separate ownership. 

PAGE 4 OF 8 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * OCTOBER 1S, 2014 

janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Rose Meadows Development Discussion 

 
MOTION 
 

Review and discuss the proposed Rose Meadows Development, and take action as necessary to direct 
staff. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff has no recommendation for this item. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
66 (Rose Ranch) ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Freeman Correspondence – 12-23-14 
2. Approved Land Plan, Rose Ranch – 03-30-04 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The developer of Rose Ranch (Fort Bend County MUD No. 66) and their land planner have approached City 
staff regarding continued development of the property.  The last residential plat that was filed in this development 
was in 2005 (Section One, 165 lots).  The subdivision is built out and development has essentially been dormant 
since that time. 

The existing Land Plan was approved under previous City ordinances relating to lot size, etc., but the developer 
may want to significantly change the layout, necessitating compliance with current City ordinances.  A revised 
Land Plan has not been submitted at this time.  However, the developer has requested the opportunity to discuss 
this item with the Planning Commission.  At this time they are referring to the development as “Rose Meadows,” 
hence the title of the Agenda item. 
  
 
 







PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 21, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Requests for Future Agenda Items and Staff Report 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on requests for future Agenda items and staff report regarding the following: 
 Report on Comprehensive Plan update. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

N/A 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on as well as other 
updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning Commission the 
opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas.  At the meeting, staff will provide an overview of 
recent activities related to the Comprehensive Plan update. 
  
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 12 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 13 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Planning Commission Meeting Agenda - 01-21-15
	1 - Minutes
	Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - 12-17-14

	2 - Public Hearing for Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision
	Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision

	3 - Public Hearing on Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four
	Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four

	4 - Public Hearing on the Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center
	Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center

	5 - Preliminary Plat of the Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two
	Preliminary Plat of the Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two
	Land Plan for the Trails at Seabourne Parke - June 2003

	6 - Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision
	Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision
	Developer's Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit "A" Brazos Town Center - 09-30-14

	7 - Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four
	Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four
	Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four - 11-19-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-19-14

	8 - Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five
	Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five
	Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Five - 10-15-14 
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-15-14

	9 - Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center
	Final Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center
	Preliminary Plat of The Townhomes at Brazos Town Center - 10-15-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-15-14

	10 - Rose Meadows Development Discussion
	Freeman Correspondence - 12-23-14
	Land Plan for Rose Ranch - 03-30-04

	11 -  Requests for Future Agenda Items and Staff Report
	12 - Announcements
	13 - Adjournment



